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The Utica covered bridge is a single lane twin span Burr arch truss
bridge which crosses Fishing Creek near Utica. The wood bridge,
constructed of large hand hewn members, is a combination of the
wooden arch and multiple post truss pattern, called a Burr Truss.
The bridge sits on replaced cement and stone abutments and is

101 feet long approximately twenty feet wide. Small painted
advertisements of local merchants are still visible on the interior
rafters of the bridge.

The Utica Bridge originally spanned the Monocacy in the current
location of the Devilbiss Bridge, but was badly damaged during

the 1889 flood. The surviving half of the bridge was disassembled
and moved by wagon to Utica and reassembled over Fishing Creek.

The Utica Bridge has a Burr truss, named after Theadon Burr, who
first used the design in the early part of the 19th century and
patented it in 1817.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Roddy Rcad, Loys Station and Utica Bridges are three of only eight
remaining coyered bridges in the State oﬁ mar}Aand At least fifty-two
such structures once graced the landscape of the state; but storms, fires
and progress have claimed almest all of tham. Preservation of the re-
maining structures as examples of nineteenth century bridce engineering
Lechnlquﬂs is extremely Important to the history of rFrederick County and
the State of Maryvland. '
According to Richazd Allen in QQY”“@d_ﬁfﬁggvs of the Middle Atlianti
States, the building oOXf covexed bridcges in Maryland was limited to the
western and central counties, while the limestone counties of far
wvestern Maryland erected stone bridges instead. Covered wooden bridges
were presaent on many oX the ﬁajor highways, including U,S. 40 and the
Jefferson and Buckeystown Pilkes in rrederick County., Until the intro-
duction of the stesl truss bridge In the mid-nineteenth century, mest
0% the crossings in the CO“nty ware wood truss structures oiften covered
for protection from tha elaments, At one time as many as fiyve wooden
bridges crossed the Monocacy River, In the summer of 1889 the Johnstown
Flood cdestroved most of these.
The three coyered bridges in Frederick County are closely related in
historical and acchitectural theme, All three are wooden covered
beridges crossing small streams In agricultural settings. UYhey are locate
in close proximity to each other in the northern part of the county.
All were built in the second half of the nineteenth century and have
bezan In continuous use since that tfime, .
The three bridges provide a good comparative study of wood bridge truss
technigues, as each displays a different truss design. %he Utica sBridge
has a Bury truss, named after Theodore Burr, who first used the designin 1¢
and patented it in 1817, The Roddy Road Bridge is consiructed of the
single king post design, and the Loys Station Bridge is a mmliiple king
Dest structure,
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The Utica Bridce
of the Devilbiss
The surviving half
Utica and reassembled
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rom letter f Sept. 19, 1977 to Fam=la James from Cherilyn Widell:

Taken =
"I arrived at the cdate 0of c. 1860 for the bridges since an undocurented
local source has dated the Roddy Road Bridge to 1856, the uc1ca Bridge 1is
shown spanning the Monocacy on Devilbiss Road on the 1873 Titus Atlas, an
a nzwspaper article in the Frederick Examiner dated QADLV ber 13, 1854,
states that iron was now being used in other parts of the country for
bridge construction and soon would be used in Frederick County. 3By -thes
1270's steel truss bridges were being built instead of wood bridges as
evidenced by remaining exam;les throughout the county.
. . . there have been numerous maintena to all ricc
er, the Frederick County Rcads Depa Yeep a nENs
d of any of the bridces. The State nc coas in =
ter record of the Loys Station Bridge (& it is on a faderally
d road). . . According to this wecord the bridce was "reconstructeg’
30 although it is unknown what this entailed. A resident who lives
ent to the Roddy Rcad bridge claims ! Toed 21l the st=el
nzers in the 1220's.  Mest of the < 211 three bridces |
mozn replaced according Lo the County Ro xnt.
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Roddy Rcad Bridge 140" long x 50' wide .16 acre
Loys Station \ 180" x 50° .21 acre
Utica Bridge 201" x 50' .23 acre
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